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Cascade Rail Foundation www.milwelectric.org

May 10,1972

File: 2 E 16 - Bennett Lumber Co.

Mr. W. R. Lemke
WASHINGTON, IDAHO & MONTANA RAILWAY CO.
Potlatch, Idaho 83855
Dear Mr. Lemke:

Your letter of April 11 in regard to AAR requesting
WISM to handle cars HTCX 396 through 320 for loading by Bennett
Lumber Company.

I have no objections to the handling of these cars

and you may notify the AAR to this effect.v

Sincerely yours,

(Signed) M /‘/“ﬂ"‘"

K )t“
cc-Mr. F. B. Cedarholm





